

MINUTES

Planning Applications Sub-Committee (4)

MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS

Minutes of a meeting of the **Planning Applications Sub-Committee (4)** held on **Tuesday 25th July, 2017**, Room 3.1, 3rd Floor, 5 Strand, London, WC2 5HR.

Members Present: Councillors Angela Harvey (Chairman), Jonathan Glanz, Jason Williams and Iain Bott.

1 MEMBERSHIP

There were no changes.

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

- 2.1 Councillor Angela Harvey explained that a week before the meeting, all four Members of the Sub-Committee were provided with a full set of papers including a detailed officer's report on each application; together with bundles of every single letter or e-mail received in respect of every application, including all letters and emails containing objections or giving support. Members of the Sub-Committee read through everything in detail prior to the meeting. Accordingly, if an issue or comment made by a correspondent was not specifically mentioned at this meeting in the officers' presentation or by Members of the Sub-Committee, it did not mean that the issue had been ignored. Members will have read about the issue and comments made by correspondents in the papers read prior to the meeting.
- 2.2 Councillor Harvey declared that, as a long-standing councillor, she knew other Councillors and various amenity societies, who had made representations. She was married to Councillor David Harvey who is a Cabinet Member. In respect of Item 2 she had previously been a Governor at St George's School and was associated with setting up the Dolphin Square Foundation. In respect of Item 3 she knew John Nash who was closely associated with Pimlico Academy which operated in her ward.
- 2.3 Councillor lain Bott declared that Item 5 was in his ward.
- 2.4 Councillor Jonathan Glanz declared he knew members of the various amenity societies who had been consulted. Item 2 was considered by a Sub-Committee on which he had sat and Item 4 was in his ward.

2.5 Councillor Jason Williams stated that he had sat on Sub-Committees which considered Items 2 and 5 before.

3 MINUTES

That the minutes of the meeting held on 20 June 2017 be signed by the Chairman as a correct record of proceedings.

4 PLANNING APPLICATIONS

1 BASEMENT CAR PARK, THE WATER GARDENS, BURWOOD PLACE, LONDON, W2 2DE

Part use of basement car park as storage facility (Class B8) and infill of the Water Garden lightwells with green roofs and associated works.

RESOLVED: That conditional permission be granted subject to additional conditions requiring the hours of operation to be limited to 8am to 11pm 7 days a week and that a member of staff be present during opening hours; also that the garden roofs must be maintained to the satisfaction of the Council in perpetuity.

2 DEVELOPMENT SITE AT 221-235 LANARK RD, LAND TO NORTH OF 235 LANARK RD AND LAND AT SCOTTISH TOWERS, MAIDA VALE, LONDON, W9

Details of revised front and rear elevation design treatment pursuant to Condition 4 of planning permission dated 29 April 2016 (15/11007/FULL).

Late representations from Councillor Prendergast and local residents were tabled.

RESOLVED: That details be approved. An informative be added asking the applicant to consider greening the rear wall of the Sports Centre, with a Virginia creeper or suchlike.

3 8 GERALD ROAD, LONDON, SW1W 9EQ

Demolition of existing conservatory and erection of new lower ground floor rear extension and three storey closet wing rear extension, re-build mansard top floor and roof. Lowering of floor level underneath main internal staircase to create new WC. Re-build front steps, new rear garden landscaping, repair and refurbish front facade and railings, and re-build of non-original front metal step.

During the course of the presentation officers tabled the draft listed building consent letter which had been omitted from the papers.

RESOLVED:

1. That conditional permission and conditional listed building consent be granted, listed building consent to be subject to the conditions set out in the tabled draft decision letter.

2. That the reasons for granting listed building consent as set out in Informative 1 of the draft decision letter be agreed.

4 4 BLENHEIM STREET, LONDON, W1S 1LB

- 1. Installation of an openable shopfront.
- 2. Use of an area of the public highway measuring 1.0m x 4.4m for the placing of 2 tables and 4 chairs in connection ground floor restaurant (Class A3).

RESOLVED:

- 1. That in respect of Application 1 consideration be deferred to enable the applicant to explore the possibility of raising the stallriser.
- 2. That in respect of Application 2 conditional permission be granted.

5 PITCH 918, MARYLEBONE LANE, LONDON, W1C 2JG

Retention of retail (Class A1) kiosk (for 12 months)

RESOLVED: That planning permission be renewed (for one year). An informative to be added advising that this is most likely to be the last year that permission be granted as greater footfall is expected at this point in Oxford Street due to the opening of the close by new entrance to Bond Street Station for the Elizabeth Line.

6 GROUND FLOOR, 5 STATION APPROACH, MARYLEBONE ROAD, LONDON, NW1 5LD

Use of the public highway (area measuring 0.68m x 6.6m) for the placing of two tables and four chairs in connection with Pret-A-Manger.

RESOLVED: That conditional approval be granted subject to an additional condition requiring a barrier surround being placed around the tables and chairs to the satisfaction of the Council.

The Meeting ended at 7.53pm

CHAIRMAN:

DATE